Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board

Box 938, 5102-50th Avenue, Yellowknife, NT XIA 2N7
www.mveirb.nt.ca

From: Alistair MacDonald Fax: (867) 766-7074
Environmental Assessment Phone: (867) 766-7052
Officer
Date: September 5, 2007 Pages: 4 including this page
To: Distribution List Fax:
CC:

Subject: EAs 0708 — 002 through 0708-005

Subject: Notification of New Lead Environmental Assessment Officer (EAQ) for EAs 0708-
002 through 0708-005

To whom it may concern,
For future reference, | am now the lead EAO for the following environmental assessments:

EA0708-002 Uravan South Boomerang Mineral Exploration Program
EAO0708-003 Uravan North Boomerang Mineral Exploration Program
EAQ0708-004 Bayswater Uranium E1 Lake Mineral Exploration Program
EAQ708-005 Bayswater Uranium Crab Lake Mineral Exploration Program

Given the similarity of locations, activities, and previous concerns associated with similar
developments, the Review Board considers it most efficient to have one EAQ leading these files.

All correspondence to the Review Board should be addressed to me. | for any reason | am
unavailable, Tawanis Testart is the backup on this file. Her contact details are

ftestat@mveirb.nt.ca
Ph: 867-766-7066
Fx: 867-766-7074

This transmission may contain information that is confidential and privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee and is protected by
legislation. If you have received this fax transmission in error, piease call (867) 766-7050 {collect) and destroy any pages received. Thank you.




Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board

Box 938, 5102-50th Avenue, Yellowknife, NT XIA 2N7
www.mveirb.nt.ca

In addition, please see attached current distribution list for all four environmental assessments
(excepting the developers). Do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or comments,
including any comment on whether the distribution list contains accurate contact information for
your organization.

The Review Board will be starting the scoping of these environmental assessmenits in short
order.

Alistair MacDonald

Environmental Assessment Officer

Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board
www.mveirb.nt.ca

ph: 867-766-7052

fx: 867-766-7074

This transmission may contain information that is confidential and privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the addressee and is protected by
legislation. If you have received this fax transmission in error, please call (867) 766-7050 (collect) and destroy any pages received. Thank you.




DISTRIBUTION LIST by FAX OR EMAIL (ftalics indicates backup correspondence

method)
FIRST NATIONS

Robert Robillard

Athabasca Denesuline

306-763-2973

rrobillard @pagce.sk.ca
rgood @pagc.sk.ca
Chief Deninu K'ue First Nation 867-394-5122
Chief Addie Jonasson Lutselk’® Dene First Nation 867-370-3010
Chief Jim Schaefer Salt River First Nations 867-872-3550
chief @srfn195.com
Chief Jerry Paulette Smith Landing First Nation 867-872-5154
Chief Edward Sangris Yellowknives Dene First Nation 873-5969
(Dettah)
Chief Fred Sangris Yellowknives Dene First Nation (Ndilo) | 873-8545

COMMUNITY

Mayor Elizabeth Ann-
Mackay

Deninoo Community Council

867-394-5415

Mayor Peter Martselos

Town of Fort Smith

867-872-8401
townoffortsmith @ northwestel.net

ABORIGINAL ORGANIZATIONS

Chairperson Robert
Sayine

Akaitcho Territory Government

867-394-3413
Treaty8 @cancom.net

Sheryl Grieve

Environment & Resource Manager,

NSMA

lands @nsma.net

President Kara King

Fort Resolution Metis Council

867-394-4151
Frme53 @yahoo.ca

President Ken Hudson

Fort Smith Metis Council

867-872-5225

Rosey Bjornson

IMA Coordinator, DKFN

imadenequrl @hotmail.com

Florence Catholique

LKDB - Wildlife, Lands and
Environment Committee

867-370-3143
Lutselke wie@vyahoo.ca

President Vern Jones

Northwest Territory Metis Nation

867-872-2772
president@nwtmn.ca

Steve Ellis NWT Treaty 8 Tribal Corporation 873-394-3413
scellis@eastarm.com
Dora Enzoe Treaty #8 Tribal 867-370-3209

Corporation/Akaitcho Treaty #8

"Corporation

doraenzoe @eastarm.com

Rachel Crapeau

YKDFN — Land and Environment

Office

rachelc @ykdene.ca

L uis Manzo

Kivalliq inuit Association

Imanzo @kivalliginuit.ca
867-645-2348

Camilla Zoe-Chocolate

Dene Nation

867-920-2254

If there is an error in our contact, please notify our office.




GOVERNMENT

Ernest Watson

DFO

watsone @dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Mike Fournier

Environment Canada

Mike. fournier@ec.gc.ca

Lorraine Sawdon

Environment Canada

Lorraine.sawdon@ec.g.ca |

Joel Holder

GNWT - ENR

Joel_holder@gov.nt.ca

Glen MacKay

GNWT - Prince of Wales Northern
Heritage Centre

glen_mackay@gov.nt.ca

Lorraine Seale

INAC

scalel@inac-ainc.gc.ca

Bob Gamble Parks Canada Bob.gamble @pc.gc.ca
OTHERS
Boyd Warner Barrenground Caribou Qutfitters 920-4263
Assoc. boydw @internorth.com
Orin Durey Baker Lake Hunters and Trappers Do440@nci.ca
Organization
Lesley Wakelyn BQCMB wakelyn @theedge.ca
Alex Hall Canoe Arctic alex@canoearctic.com
CARC info@carc.org
CPAWS awoodley @ cpaws.org

daryl@cpaws.org

John Donihee

donihee @telusplanet.net

K. & D. Olesen hfrost @internorth.com
Mike Vaydik Chamber of Mines mvaydik @ ssimicro.com
Mining Watch Jamie @miningwatch.ca

Monte Hummel

WWF Canada

mhummel @wwicanada.org

Peter Lennie-Misgeld

MVLWB

peter @ mviwb.com

If there is an error in our contact, please notify our office.




